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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Dena Kelso Graves Elementary

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Graves Elementary Tigerettes Dance Team members Camila Sanchez, Romina
Rios, Anahi Fernandez & Victoria Bermea for completing and placing at the Showstopper Nationals
held at the Kalahari Resort in Standusky, Ohio.
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Briefly describe the action required.

Fundina source: Identify the source of funds if anv are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

FROM: Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary PrincipaIvUL 5
DATE: July 31, 2024
SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

Graves Elementary would like to recognize the Tigerettes below as they competed at the
Showstopper Nationals in Kalahari Sandusky, Ohio and placed as follows:

e Camila Sanchez -Gold 1st Place Showstopper Nationals- Mini Solo Performance- Lyrical Jazz
Category. Over the Rainbow.

e Romina Rios- Platinum 1st Place Showstopper Nationals Mini Jazz Category- Back to Black

e Victoria Bermea, Anahi Fernandez, Romina Rios and Camila Sanchez- Gold 1st Place
Showstopper Nationals - Jazz Production - Beach Blanket Bingo, A Jukebox Medley

e Anahi Fernandez- Gold 1st Place Showstopper Nationals- Lyrical Jazz Category- Safe and Sound

Thank you.
VS-G/ep
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